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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. DeYoung, Director, Division of Site
Safety and Environmental Analysis

R. Mattson, Director, Division of Site

' Safety . _ _
FROM: . S. Varga; Chief, Light Waker Reactors
Branch No. 4, DPM
SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCLE REQUEST
Your assistance is requested for the follewing:
Plant: T " Midland Plant, Units 1 § 2
| Applicant: _ ConsumerS.Pow;r.Company
Contact: ' Darl S. Hood, LWR #4 (27831)
Review Branéhesﬁ . chtechniéal Branch

Structural Engincering Branch

Description of Request: Prcvide support associated

o with technicai resolution of
scttlement of structures at the
Midland site as requested in
attached letter from transfer
of lead responsibility. Alsc
provide for support in hearings
for this matter.

~

Target Completion Date: Acceptable resolution required
g ‘ prior to issuance of operating
S license. g
Sy " Origicol sigred by:
3 . S« A. Verga

.1l{fj2';',[? " Steven A. Varga, Chief
0 % .. - Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
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